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From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, October 28, 2010 8:02 AM

To: ‘math@maxcenmath.org’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: MaxMath Tutoring Online Inc

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Raob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feadback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on tha link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: math@maxcenmath.org [mailto:math@maxcenmath.org]
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 6:19 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: MaxMath Tutoring Online Inc

Dear:
Please , | am writing about MaxMath Tutoring Online Inc a new corporate organisation with
State of Florida

Document Number N10000010062

Can you add our FEIN/EIN number 32-0191811.
We want 1o inform you we are a public charity under IRS 501 ¢(3) corporations

Considerations

Jean-Maxcene Decarde
President.
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